Barristers & Solicitors WeirFOUIdS LLP

27 February 2009 Robert B. Warren
T:416-947-5075

rwarren@weirfoulds.com

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
Suite 2701

2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Wallli:

Re:  Greater Sudbury Hydro Inc.("Sudbury")/EB-2008-0230
Interrogatories of the Consumers Council of Canada

We have reviewed the interrogatories delivered by Board Staff. Those interrogatories cover
most of the matters we would raise in our client's interrogatories, with the exception of the
following:

1. Exhibit 1, Tab 2, Schedule 1, p. 3

Sudbury states that "in preparing this application, GSHi has considered the impact on its
customers, with a goal to minimizing those impacts.

Please specify the measures that Sudbury has taken to minimize the impacts on its
customers of the relief it seeks in the application.

2. Exhibit 1, Tab 2, Schedule 1, p. 3

In light of the severe economic downturn in Ontario, please identify the measures which
Sudbury proposes to take to reduce its costs and, as a result, the impact on its
customers of the relief it seeks? (Please note that Board Staff interrogatory number 31
asks a similar question, but limits it to possible reductions in capital expenditures).

Yours very truly,
WeirFoulds LLP
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